
 
Dell Inc. 

 
Date: 2015-12-21 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
Subject:  Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: E2K-APL260AE 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: E2K-APL260AE, original 
granted on 06/18/2015. 
 
There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself. 
The change filed under this application is: 
 
The test standards of US DFS band are updated from old rules to new rules. 
 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding the authorization, please do not hesitate to contact us, 
thank you~ 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature: ________________________ 
Name:   Rick Linford / Regulatory Engineer 
Tel:       408-962-8798 
Company Name: Dell Inc. 
Address: One Dell Way Round Rock, Texas 78682 United States 
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